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March 10.2008

The Honorable Stephen L. Johnson
Administrator
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NVy'
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Administrator Johnson:

I am writing to request that EPA provide to the Oversight Committee documents that the
agency has improperly withheld from the Committee.

On December 20,2007,I wrote to request that you provide the Committee with
documents relating to your decision to reject California's efforts to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions.' I requested thæ the documents be produced on a rolling schedule, with all
responsive documents produced by January 23.

On January 25,2008, EPA informed the Committee that it would produce all responsive
documents by February 15, 2008.2 I agreed to this production schedule, and EPA produõed
documents to the Committee throughout February. However, many of these documents were
redacted. Your staff asserted an "Executive Branch confidentiality interest in a number of these
documents because they reflect intemal deliberations and/or attorney-client communications."3

Although this is not a valid basis for withholding information from the Committee,
Committee staff reviewed the redacted documents to assess whether the documents would be
necessary for the Committee's investigation. This review has been productive, and as I have
previously written you, I have determined that only a small subset of the redacted documents are

t Lettet from Chairman Henry A. Waxman to Stephen Johnson, Administrator, U.S. EPA
(Dec.20,2007).

2 Letter from Christopher P. Bliley, Associate Administrator, U.S. EPA, to Chairman
Henry A. Vy'axman (Jan.25,2008).

3 Letter from Christopher P. Bliley, Associate Administrator, U.S. EPA, to Chairman
Henry A. 'Waxman (Feb. l, 2008).
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necessary for the investigation and need to be produced. Accordingly, I requested unredacted
copies of selected documents on three occasions:

o On February 1, I requested five documents from EPA.4 On February 6, EPA refused to
provide the documents without citing any legal justification for its position.s On
February 8, I issued a subpoena for the documents and EPA provided them on February
12.

On February l l, I requested that27 additional documents from EPA be provided by close
of business on February 12.o On February l2,EPA stated that it would respond by
February 15.7 On February 15, EPA provided three of the 27 requested documents but
refused to provide the remaining24 documents.s

o Ol Monday, March 3, I requested 172 additional documents from EPA by Friday, March
7.e EPA wrote to me on Friday, March 7, and stated that EPA planned to respond by
March 14.10 EPA offered no assurance that the documents would be provided at that time
or that they would be provided at all.

Additionally, EPA continues to withhold communications between EPA and the'White
House and the Department of Justice. EPA staff has indicated that there are "hundreds of
documents" being withheld and the majority of these documents involve EPA and the White
House.

o Letter from Chairman Henry A. 'Waxman to Stephen Johnson, Administrator, U.S. EPA
(Feb. 1,2008).

s Letter from Christopher P. Bliley, Associate Administrator, U.S. EPA, to Chairman
Henry A. Vy'axman (Feb. 6, 2008).

6 Letter from Chairman Henry A. Waxman to Stephen Johnson, Administrator, U.S. EPA
(Feb. 11,2008).

7 Letter from Christopher P. Bliley, Associate Administrator, U.S. EPA, to Chairman
Henry A. Vy'axman (Feb. 12,2008).

I Letter from Christopher P. Bliley, Associate Administrator, U.S. EPA, to Chairman
Henry A. Waxman (Feb. 15, 2008).

e Letter from Chairman Henry A. Waxman to Stephen Johnson, Administrator, U.S. EPA
(Mar. 3,2008).

10 Letter from Christopher P. Bliley, Associate Administrator, U.S. EPA, to Chairman
Henry A. Waxman (Mar. 7,2008).
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I appreciate the efforts EPA has taken to collect responsive documents, but I am
concemed about the failure of the agency to produce requested documents to the Committee.
Therefore, I ask that your staff work with Committee staff to establish by the close of business
on March 72,2008, a mutually agreeable deadline for the production of the specifically
requested documents, as well as the remaining documents involving the White House and
Department of Justice. If no acceptable voluntary schedule is established, I anticipate taking
steps to require production of the documents.

If you have any questions conceming this request, please have your staff contact Greg
Dotson or Jeff Baran of the Committee staff at (202) 225-4407 .

Sincerely,

6þa L'uù."'-
Henry A. Waxman
Chairman

cc: Tom Davis
Ranking Minority Member


